CITY OF MARSHALL

m Planning Commission
Agenda

M A R S |—| A |_ |_ Wednesday, November 12, 2025 at 5:30 PM

344 W. Main St., City Hall
CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

OPENING ITEM

1. Recognition of Cathy Lee
NEW BUSINESS

2. Election of Officers

APPROVAL OF AGENDA

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on October 8, 2025
PUBLIC HEARING

2. Conduct a public hearing on Ordinance amending Sections 86-161 Height Modifications and 86-162 Yard
Modifications

ADJOURN

Disclaimer: These agendas have been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the
Common Council of the City of Marshall. This document does not claim to be complete and is subject to change.

Page 1




11

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT
PC11/12/25

Presenter:

llya Gutman

Meeting Date:

Wednesday, November 12, 2025

Category: OPENING ITEMS

Type: INFO

Subject: Recognition of Cathy Lee

Background Staff would like to take the opportunity to recognize Cathy Lee for her leadership
Information: and time devoted to the Planning Commission over the past six years.

Fiscal Impact: None

Alternative/ None

Variations:

Recommendations: | Cheer for Cathy

Item 1.

Page 2




-UNAPPROVED-

MEMBERS PRESENT:

MINUTES OF THE
MARSHALL PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING
October 8, 2025

Lee, Pieper, Doom, Muchlinski, Stoneberg

MEMBERS ABSENT: Runchey
OTHERS PRESENT: Ilya Gutman, Jason Anderson, Amanda Schroeder
Call to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chairperson Lee.

Approval of the Minutes

Chairperson Lee asked for the approval of the minutes of the September 10, 2025, regular meeting of the
Marshall Planning Commission. DOOM MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY STONEBERG to approve the minutes as written. ALL
VOTED IN FAVOR OF THE MOTION. MOTION PASSED 5:0.

New Business

Terminating a variance adjustment permit for a reduced side yard setback at 304 East Marshall Street.

Ilya shared on November 14, 2023, the Marshall City Council granted a variance adjustment permit to Denise Strosahl for a reduced
side yard setback for an addition. llya stated the property owner had not commenced the work or submitted plans for a building
permit for a building addition for over a period of one year, instead choosing to do interior remodeling. An email explaining the
time limitation and extension procedure was sent to the owner, but no response or request for extension was received. llya informed
Marshall City Code, Chapter 86, Article I1, Division 1, Section 86-29 Variances states that “Whenever within one-year after granting
a variance the work as permitted by the variance shall not have been commenced, then the variance shall become null and void
unless a request for extension of time in which to complete the work has been granted. The extension shall be requested in writing
and filed with the zoning administrator at least 30 days before the expiration of the original variance.” MUCHLINSKI MADE A
MOTION, SECOND BY DOOM to recommend to the City Council a termination of the variance granted to Denise Strosahl for a
reduced side yard setback. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 5:0

Terminating a variance adjustment permit for a reduced rear yard setback at 501 Village Drive.

Ilya shared on April 9, 2019, the Marshall City Council granted a variance adjustment permit to L2A LLC to allow for a reduction
of the required rear yard from 25% of the lot depth, or about 100 feet, to 30 feet. Ilya stated the property owner had not commenced
the work or submitted plans for a building permit for a building for over a period of one year. The current owner was notified of
the variance invalidity, but no request for extension was received. llya informed Marshall City Code, Chapter 86, Article I1, Division
1, Section 86-29 Variances states that “Whenever within one-year after granting a variance the work as permitted by the variance
shall not have been commenced, then the variance shall become null and void unless a request for extension of time in which to
complete the work has been granted. The extension shall be requested in writing and filed with the zoning administrator at least 30
days before the expiration of the original variance.” PIEPER MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY STONEBERG to recommend to
the City Council a termination of the variance granted to L2A LLC for a reduced rear yard setback. ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.
MOTION PASSED 5:0

Other Business
No other business.

Adjourn
Since there was no other business, DOOM MADE A MOTION, SECOND BY STONEBERG, to adjourn the meeting. ALL
VOTED IN FAVOR. MOTION PASSED 5:0. Chairperson Lee declared the meeting adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,
Karla Ellis, Recording Secretary

Item 1.

Minutes of the Marshall Planning Commission — October 8, 2025

Page 3




11

MARSHALL

CULTIVATING THE BEST IN US

CITY OF MARSHALL
AGENDA ITEM REPORT
PC11/12/25

Presenter:

llya Gutman

Meeting Date:

Wednesday, November 12, 2025

Category: PUBLIC HEARING

Type: ACTION

Subject: Conduct a public hearing on Ordinance amending Sections 86-161 Height Modifications and
86-162 Yard Modifications

Background These are minor changes to the height and yard modifications sections of the Zoning Ordinance

Information: based mostly on recently adopted sign ordinance and definition changes. These proposed

changes clarify some provisions and revise terms to correspond to recent revisions. Additionally,
higher commercial silos and industrial equipment will now be permitted to reflect reality of the
industrial district. These changes are a part of the continuing improvement process staff has
undertaken to make Zoning Ordinance more straightforward and consistent.

At its October 14, 2025, meeting, the Legislation and Ordinance committee reviewed this
change and recommended approval.

Fiscal Impact:

None.

Alternative/
Variations:

None recommended.

Recommendations:

1. Close public hearing

2. Staff recommends the recommendation to the City Council approving the revisions
amending Sections 86-161 Height Modifications and 86-162 Yard Modifications as
recommended by staff.

Iltem 2.

Page 4




Section 86-161 Height Modifications

| (a) Building hHeight limitations set forth elsewhere in this chapter may be increased by 100
percent when applied to the following:

(1) Church spires and belfries which do not contain usable spaces.
(2) Monuments.

(3) Water towers.

(4) Chimneys or smokestacks.

(5) Cooling towers.

(6) Commercial silos.

£)(7) _Industrial equipment.

| (b) Building hHeight limitations set forth elsewhere in this chapter may be increased by 25
percent when applied to the following:

(1) Elevator and mechanical penthouses, stair enclosures, and church domes.

(2) Clearstories, skylights, and other above roof structures with a footprint less than ten
percent of the roof area.

(3) Gommercial-siles Light poles.
Industrial ; '

| (c) Sign and flag height limitations are determined by Sign Ordinance Division 86-VI-2.

(Code 1976, § 11.19(4)(A); Ord. No. 466, § 2, 10-15-2001; Ord. No. 750 2nd series, § 1, 6-23-2020;
Ord. No. 21-002, § 1, 4-27-2021)

Item 2. Page 5




Section 86-162 Yard Modifications

Measurements shall be taken from the nearest point of the wall of a building to the lot line in question,
subject to the following qualifications:

(a) Cornices, awnings, marquees, eaves, pergolas, chimneys not wider than six feet, and balconies
may extend into the required front yard a distance not exceeding four feet, and the required side

yard distance not exceeding two feet.

(b) Fire escapes in existing buildings may extend into the required front and side yards a distance
not exceeding five feet. Basement egress window wells projecting no more than three feet from
the building may extend 20 feet into required front and three feet into required side yards—a

(c) A landing or deck may extend into the required front yard to a distance not exceeding eight feet,
if they have the floor no higher than the main floor of the building, except a landing installed at
the main entrance of existing residential structure and projecting no more than four feet from the
structure may extend 15 feet into required front yard. A four-foot square landing, not including
stair, or a five-foot square landing serving a ramp, shall always be permitted at the main
entrance of existing residential structures if replacing an existing landing. An open railing no

higher than three feet may be placed around such structures.

(d) A bay window having a bow, or angled sides, with windows on all faces projecting no more than
two feet from the building wall may extend 20 feet into required front yard_and two feet into

required side vard.

(e) The architectural features listed in paragraphs (a%) through (d4) may also extend into the
required rear yard to the same extent as permitted for extension into the required front yard. If
an easement coincides with, or is wider than, a required yard, architectural features listed in
paragraphs (24) and (b2) may extend into such easement not more than two feet with written

approval of the city engineer.

(f) Retaining walls, fences, and other similar structures located in any yard shall not exceed seven
feet in height in any of the classes of residential and business districts, unless required by a
condition for a variance adjustment, or conditional or interim use permit granted for an unrelated

issue. Barbed wire or electrical fencing materials are prohibited in these locations.

(9) Retaining walls, fences or any other structures, both permanent and temporary, except pylon

signs, located in the front yards e#a—eemeﬁeé—at—thn—me%ee%ﬂ—ef—sﬁeets—e%eept—p#em&gﬂs

shall not exceed three feet in height as measured above the curb if placed within a 25-foot

visibility triangle of the property corner for corner lots at street sueh-intersection and within
foot visibility triangle adjacent to alleys and driveways for all properties.

a ten-

(h) On double frontage lots, the required front yard shall be provided on both streets. On corner
lots, the required front yard shall be provided on all streets. On curved portions of cul-de-sac lot

frontages, the required front yard may be reduced to 15 feet.

(i) In determining the depth of a rear yard for any building where the rear yard opens into an alley,
one-half the width of the alley, but not exceeding ten feet, may be considered as a portion of the

rear yard.

(i) Any structure, including fences, built in the rear or side yard that opens into an alley, must not
be placed less than three feet from the property line defining this alley. Any garage with
overhead door facing, and having a direct vehicle access from, an alley must not be placed less

i7a\

Item 2.

than 18 feet from the alley.

No front, side or rear yard shall be required in the downtown district, except for one- an

A hano

single-family dwellingshouses-and-duplexes.

Page 6




() On a corner lot fronting two intersecting streets, either yard opposite the street may be

designated as the rear yard; in case of a triangular corner lot, the yard not adjacent to streets
shall be deemeddesigrated the rear yard but shall meet the setback requirements of a side
yard. On a corner lot fronting three streets, the yard opposite the front yard located between two
other front yards shall be deemeddesignated the rear yard but shall meet the setback
requirements of a side yard.

(m) On a flag lot, the lot side, which faces the street that this lot has an access from, shall be

designated as the front yard. For such lots, the lot depth calculations shall not include the length
of the narrow access portion of the lot.

(n) On a lot that faces, and is exclusively accessed from, a public roadway easement or recorded

access easement providing access to at least one other property beyond said lot, the lot side
facing the easement shall be designated as the front yard.

(o) On an interior triangular lot, no rear yard shall be required.

(Code 1976, § 11.19(4)(B); Ord. No. 374 2nd series, § 1, 8-4-1997; Ord. No. 699 2nd series, § 1, 9-9-
2015; Ord. No. 725 2nd series, § 1, 1-23-2018; Ord. No. 750 2nd series, § 1, 6-23-2020; Ord. No. 21-
002, § 1, 4-27-2021)

HISTORY
Amended by Ord. 22-005 on 5/10/2022
Amended by Ord. 24-009 on 5/14/2024

Item 2.

Page 7




	Top
	Item 1.	Recognition of Cathy Lee
	Recognition of Cathy Lee

	Item 1.	Consider Approval of the Minutes from the Regular Meeting Held on October 8, 2025
	10-8-2025

	Item 2.	Conduct a public hearing on Ordinance amending Sections 86-161 Height Modifications and 86-162 Yard Modifications
	Amending Sections 86-161 and 86-162
	Section 86-161 Height Modifications
	Section 86-162 Yard Modifications

	Bottom

